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NON-AGENDA 
September 15, 2017 

Board Policy: EL-7 Communication and Support to the Board 
 

The BAOs shall inform and support the Board in its work. 
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Board correspondence has been removed from the online posting of the Non-Agenda to protect 
personal contact information.  Lengthy reports/attachments may also be removed due to file size 
limitations.  Copies of board correspondence and/or reports/attachments are available by submitting a 
public records request to publicrecords@valleywater.org. 
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CEO BULLETIN 
 

To:   Board of Directors 

From:  Norma J. Camacho, Interim CEO 
 

Chief Executive Officer Bulletin 
Week of September 8 - 14, 2017 

 
Board Executive Limitation Policy EL-7: 
The Board Appointed Officers shall inform and support the Board in its work. Further, a BAO shall 1) 

inform the Board of relevant trends, anticipated adverse media coverage, or material external and 

internal changes, particularly changes in the assumptions upon which any Board policy has previously 

been established and 2) report in a timely manner an actual or anticipated noncompliance with any 

policy of the Board. 
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State Water Resource Control Board: Proposed Wetlands Permitting Regulations 
 
Varela 
Staff to follow up with Roger Castillo and view the videos on the Coyote Percolation 
Dam and provide a report back to the Board 
R-17-0028 
 

 
State Water Resource Control Board: Proposed Wetlands Permitting Regulations 
 
The State Water Resources Control Board has proposed new regulations on the discharge of dredge 
and fill materials into the “Waters of the State”, broadly interpreted to include all waters within the 
state’s boundaries, whether private or public, including waters in both natural and artificial channels. 
This is essentially a California version of the federal Clean Water Act §404 permit issued by the US 
Army Corps of Engineers (Corps).  
 
The regulations are of concern and duplicative in some circumstances. While some State waters are 
beyond the federal Clean Water Act jurisdiction, the proposed regulations largely overlap with the 
waters regulated by the Corps. Much of the State’s interests are addressed by the existing processes, 
such as the §401 Water Quality Certification, and are also regulated by other State agencies, such as 
the California Department of Fish and Wildlife and the Bay Conservation and Development 
Commission.  
 
Additionally, the proposed regulations would expand current authority by contemplating historic 
conditions. Typically, environmental permits address current conditions and proposed impacts and do 
not hold applicants responsible for historic conditions. 
 
The draft regulations were released in July of this year and the water district provided oral testimony 
at the State Water Board’s public hearing for the regulations on September 6, 2017. Comments are 
due September 18, 2017. The water district will submit written comments and will also consider 
joining an industry coalitions comment letter. 
 
For further information, please contact Vincent Gin at 408-630-2633. 
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Week of September 8 - 14, 2017 

 
I 
  Varela 
Staff to follow up with Roger Castillo and view the videos on the Coyote Percolation Dam and 
provide a report back to the Board 
R-17-0028 
 
At the August 22, 2017, board meeting, Mr. Roger Castillo addressed the board regarding the water 
district’s operation and removal of the Coyote Percolation Dam in February 2017.  Mr. Castillo 
referred to a video that he had made and is available on the following YouTube link: 
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=kpjSAp8jhGI 
 
Mr. Castillo claimed that the water district had endangered the work crew and stated “personnel were 
dangling on cables endangering employees”.  The water district reviewed the video made by Mr. 
Castillo and did not observe any employees being endangered or working inappropriately.  In 
addition, when the video first came to the attention of the water district earlier this year, the Safety 
Unit at the water district, reviewed the video and interviewed personnel about the process for 
removing the Coyote Percolation Dam, they concluded that the proper decision was made in laying 
the dam panels down to minimize the risk to the work crew.   
 
The Coyote Percolation Dam is an in-stream dam on Coyote Creek which typically stays in place year 
around and is only removed when Anderson Reservoir is anticipated to spill creating high flows in 
Coyote Creek.  To remove the dam, the water releases from Anderson reservoir upstream are 
suspended and flows are bypassed around the dam through radial gates to minimize the amount of 
water behind the Coyote Percolation Dam’s steel panels.  The water district must then enter the 
channel downstream of the panels with heavy equipment to un-cable and un-bolt the steel panels so 
they can be removed.  Ideally, no water would be against the dam panels when they are removed.  
 
In February 2017, due to the limited time to suspend releases from Anderson Reservoir prior to an 
impending storm, the water district was forced to remove the dam panels with approximately a foot of 
water against the upstream side of the panels. This caused water to begin flowing through the site 
once the panels started to be removed.  Due to this, the water district left several panels cabled to the 
dam and laid them in the channel for removal at a later date, once the flow had receded. This was 
done intentionally by the water district to minimize labor hours in the channel and to remove the 
barrier for the expected high flows.  
 
Had the dam not been removed, the high flows on Coyote Creek would have caused local flooding in 
the area and potential damage to the dam structure. Installation and removal of the Coyote 
Percolation Dam is a labor-intensive effort, but is critical to the water district’s groundwater recharge 
program in that area.  A less labor-intensive design, such as an inflatable dam, may be possible, 
requiring a capital project and approval by the California Division of Safety of Dam, as well as the 
resource agencies. 
 
For further information, please contact Kurt Arends (408) 630-2284 
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Request Director Description

Report Name: Board Requests Report -

PageReport date:09-14-2017

Date
Completed DispositionGM / AGM 20 Days

Due Date
Meeting

Formal Order by: DIRECTOR

Date
Expected

Completion
Date

 1 of  1   

R-16-0021

R-17-0025

R-17-0028

R-17-0029

04/12/16

07/11/17

08/22/17

08/22/17

Staff to take a preliminary look at the 
use of PLAs on Non-federal District 
projects.
Staff is to investigate whether there is 
a need for additional staffing to handle
the construction management-
watersheds asset rehabilitation 
program priorities.

Staff to follow up with Roger Castillo 
and view the videos on the Coyote 
Percolation Dam and provide a report 
back to the Board.

Staff to follow up with constituent 
MacKenzie Mossing regarding the 
increase of wildlife being killed by cars
in her neighborhood due to tall weeds 
growing along Calero Creek Trail.

Keegan

Lezotte

Varela

Varela

03/02/17 Continued. 
07/28/16 CEO Bulletin.

08/17/17 CEO Bulletin.

03/22/17

08/10/17

09/12/17

09/12/17

Stanton

Camacho

Fiedler

Camacho

Pending

Pending

Pending

Pending

09/29/17
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Request Director Description

Report Name: Board Requests Report -

PageReport date:09-14-2017

Date
Completed DispositionGM / AGM 20 Days

Due Date
Request

Informal Order by: DIRECTOR

Date
Expected

Completion
Date

 1 of  1   

10

MELIDILT
Text Box
No open informal Board Member Requests
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